
From:                                 MUSTAFA BAYBURTLU
Sent:                                  Thu, 20 Aug 2020 11:39:44 +0000
To:                                      ebys
Subject:                             FW: Note-2020-274 Investment projects_UZ
Attachments:                   Note-2020-274.pdf

 
 
From: INFO 
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 2:10 PM
To: MUSTAFA BAYBURTLU
Subject: İlt: Note-2020-274 Investment projects_UZ
 
 
 

Gönderen: Çiğdem Atsız <cigdemtansug@turkkon.org>
Gönderildi: 20 Ağustos 2020 Perşembe 13:27
Kime: katiblik@mfa.gov.az; elbayaliyev@hotmail.com; Merey Mukazhan; Мұқажан Мерей Саятұлы; 
k.asylbekuly@mfa.gov.kz; istanbul@mfa.kz; ankara@mfa.kz; makilova88@gmail.com; 
dded@mfa.gov.kg; isakov.dio@gmail.com; kaan.orbay@mfa.gov.tr; selma.cetin@mfa.gov.tr; 
sule.gurel@mfa.gov.tr; ahmet.babis@mfa.gov.tr; mission.ank@mfa.gov.hu; mission.ist@mfa.gov.hu; 
Office@economy.gov.az; info@economy.gov.kz; g.zhientaeva@economy.gov.kz; 
a.tortbaeva@economy.gov.kz; mail@mineconom.kg; dcifo@mail.ru; 
inara.mustafayeva@economy.gov.az; tabrik.babayev@economy.gov.az; cetinem@ekonomi.gov.tr; 
aliaskar.turgunbaev@gmail.com; erdemy@ekonomi.gov.tr; barutcu@ekonomi.gov.tr; 
j.davlesova@gmail.com; d.meirbekov@economy.gov.kz; uzbekistanemb@gmail.com; 
firuza.atabaeva@mail.ru; shuhratuzemb@gmail.com; murodlawyer@gmail.com; office@ask.org.az; 
dep@ask.org.az; elmira.hesenova@bk.ru; chamber_atamekan@mail.ru; INFO; ADEM KULA; 
info@chamber.uz; okek@mfa.gov.hu; Anna.Beniczky@mfa.gov.hu
Bilgi: farrukh@turkkon.org; ozgepan@turkkon.org; aciviler@turkkon.org; zuzakova@turkkon.org; 
zhanar@turkkon.org; okocaman@turkkon.org; ggozalov@turkkon.org; raevsultan@turkkon.org
Konu: Note-2020-274 Investment projects_UZ 
 
 

Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayı: 20.08.2020 - 24922








